From: Hester, Tracy

To: Cross, Robert T; Dessens. Victoria A; Dodd, Anastasia N
Subject: Reading Panel
Date: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 4:27:00 PM

Just a quick reminder that the three of you will be our reading panel tomorrow. |'ve posted the
reading panels for the rest of the semester to the website, but wasn’t sure if you had seen the

listings yet.

After | give an introductory overview of statutory interpretation approaches, we’ll focus on the Holy
Trinity Church decision and how the Supreme Court reached an interpretation that admittedly
conflicted with the text of the statute. Be prepared to contrast the holding in Holy Trinity Church
with the outcome in the Caminetti case discussed briefly on p. 490. We'll also discuss the
differences between using legislative intent vs. legislative purpose to interpret statutes.

I'll be in my office early if you want to talk briefly before class. Otherwise, see you tomorrow

morning —

Professor Tracy Hester

University of Houston Law Center

100 Law Center

Houston, Texas 77204

713-743-1152 (office)
tdheste2@central.uh.edu

web bio: www.law.uh.edu/faculty/thester
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